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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: thawkins@wm.com
Cc: jchristi@wm.com; Pupa, Diane; muthim; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather; Svec, Ed; Read, David;


 Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:20:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png


0250615-015-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf
0250615-015-AC - Public Notice.docx


Dear Mr. Hawkins: 


Attached is the official Permit Extension for the project referenced below. Click on the link
 displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of
 the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
Facility Name: MEDLEY LANDFILL 
Project Number: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B) 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Draft Air Permit No. 0250615-015-AC / PSD-FL-414B


Waste Management, Inc., Medley landfill


Miami-Dade County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Waste Management, Inc.  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address is:  Tim Hawkins, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, 9350 NW 89th Avenue, Medley, FL  33178-1402.


Facility Location:  Waste Management, Inc. operates the existing Medley Landfill, which is located in Miami-Dade County at 9350 Northwest 89th Avenue in Medley, Florida.  


Project:  The Medley Landfill is an existing municipal solid waste landfill.  The applicant is requesting an additional 18 month period extension to commence construction on a landfill gas-to-energy plant at the existing Medley Landfill, which will use landfill gas to fuel six lean-burn reciprocating internal combustion engine/generator sets.  The original permit contained source obligation requirements which dictate that authorization to construct shall expire if construction is not commenced within 18 months after receipt of the permit.  The extension of the 18 month period requires revalidation of the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) by the Department.  The six engines will be capable of generating a combined nominal 9.6 megawatts (MW) of power to the electrical grid.  The two existing flares will be retained and relocated adjacent to the engines as additional combustion devices for the landfill gas.  The landfill gas will be routed through a landfill gas treatment system and then to the engines.  As necessary, residual landfill gas will be routed to the flares.  


Significant decrease in energy prices has delayed construction on the landfill gas-to-energy project.  Waste Management Inc of Florida and the Medley Landfill are planning to begin construction of the proposed project within the next 18 months.  The movement of the enclosed and open flares to the locations that were modeled in the permit application will be completed by the expiration date of the permit.


The RACT/BACT/LEAR Clearing House was reexamined and found the latest project included for landfill gas power production contained the same Cat 3520 engines as the Medley project with the same CO emission limit of 3.5 g/bhp-hr.  Therefore, a new prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) review and a determination of BACT were not required. 


[bookmark: _GoBack]Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  The Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource Management.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s phone number is 850-717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the physical address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application and information submitted by the applicant (exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.).  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above.  In addition, electronic copies of these documents are available on the following web site:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.


Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air construction permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period.  If written comments received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available in this proceeding. 





(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)







From: Johnson, Christa
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:48:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png


0250615-015-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf
0250615-015-AC - Public Notice.docx


Good morning, Ms. Scearce.  I would like to publish the attached Public Notice; however, there are
 three lines of type wherein this company’s name is incorrectly shown as “Waste Management,
 Inc.”, instead of “Waste Management Inc. of Florida” (typed Lines 5, 7, 10).   Do you have any
 objection to my making these corrections?  Please advise.


Christa Johnson, Certified Paralegal
Florida Registered Paralegal
Waste Management Inc. of Florida
2700 Wiles Road
Pompano Beach, FL  33073
cjohnson8@wm.com
Phone:  954-984-2072
Fax:  954-984-2057


From: Ash, Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 9:12 AM
To: Johnson, Christa
Subject: FW: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-
Permit Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)


Christa,


Good morning.  We received approval from FDEP for Air Construction Permit Extension that needs
 to be published in local newspaper.  The notice is attached.  I am sure this is the same process you
 have done numerous times before. Let me know if I can help.  We would like to get it published
 soon (our current permit expires in a few days).


From: Christiansen, Jim 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:21 AM
To: Ash, Craig; Tindell, Bryan; Gagne, Joe; Pelton, Craig
Cc: Thorley, David
Subject: FW: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-
Permit Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)


We received the Medley PSD construction start extension for 18 more months.   I have verified
 receipt. We must publish the public notice in a local paper.


Craig A– Please work with Christa to get the notice published and provide proof back to FDEP per
 the instructions in the permit notice. Do this as soon as you can.  Go ahead and upload the permit
 notice to LGMS when you can.


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:21 PM
To: Hawkins, Tim (FL)
Cc: Christiansen, Jim; Pupa, Diane; muthim; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Ceron, Heather; Svec, Ed; Read,
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






 David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit
 Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)


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



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.D_pdf.zip






From: Johnson, Christa
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 1:00:30 PM


Thanks.  I’ll email the Proof of Publication to you once it’s received.


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 12:54 PM
To: Johnson, Christa
Subject: RE: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-
Permit Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)


Please make the changes.  I will update our paper work to match up.  Thank you!


Lynn


From: Johnson, Christa [mailto:cjohnson8@wm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:48 AM
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
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From: Svec, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 1:04:55 PM
Attachments: 0250615-015-AC - Public Notice.docx


image001.png


Here you go.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 12:57 PM
To: Svec, Ed
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
To: 'Johnson, Christa'
Subject: RE: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-
Permit Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)


 


Please make the changes.  I will update our paper work to match up.  Thank you!


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


Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley landfill


Miami-Dade County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Waste Management, Inc. of Florida.  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address is:  Tim Hawkins, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, 9350 NW 89th Avenue, Medley, FL  33178-1402.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Facility Location:  Waste Management, Inc, of Florida. operates the existing Medley Landfill, which is located in Miami-Dade County at 9350 Northwest 89th Avenue in Medley, Florida.  


Project:  The Medley Landfill is an existing municipal solid waste landfill.  The applicant is requesting an additional 18 month period extension to commence construction on a landfill gas-to-energy plant at the existing Medley Landfill, which will use landfill gas to fuel six lean-burn reciprocating internal combustion engine/generator sets.  The original permit contained source obligation requirements which dictate that authorization to construct shall expire if construction is not commenced within 18 months after receipt of the permit.  The extension of the 18 month period requires revalidation of the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) by the Department.  The six engines will be capable of generating a combined nominal 9.6 megawatts (MW) of power to the electrical grid.  The two existing flares will be retained and relocated adjacent to the engines as additional combustion devices for the landfill gas.  The landfill gas will be routed through a landfill gas treatment system and then to the engines.  As necessary, residual landfill gas will be routed to the flares.  


Significant decrease in energy prices has delayed construction on the landfill gas-to-energy project.  Waste Management Inc of Florida and the Medley Landfill are planning to begin construction of the proposed project within the next 18 months.  The movement of the enclosed and open flares to the locations that were modeled in the permit application will be completed by the expiration date of the permit.


The RACT/BACT/LEAR Clearing House was reexamined and found the latest project included for landfill gas power production contained the same Cat 3520 engines as the Medley project with the same CO emission limit of 3.5 g/bhp-hr.  Therefore, a new prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) review and a determination of BACT were not required. 


Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  The Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource Management.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s phone number is 850-717-9000.


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



mailto:cjohnson8@wm.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





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
Phone:  850-717-9025



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
Subject: Re: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 4:04:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Lynn - Received and we can access the document.  Thanks.


Jim Christiansen
Environmental Protection Manager
Waste Management Inc of Florida
321-704-4162


On Aug 19, 2014, at 3:35 PM, "Hawkins, Tim (FL)" <THawkins@wm.com> wrote:


-------- Original message --------
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Date:08/19/2014 3:20 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Hawkins, Tim (FL)" <THawkins@wm.com> 
Cc: "Christiansen, Jim" <JChristi@wm.com>, "Pupa, Diane"
 <Diane.Pupa@dep.state.fl.us>, muthim <muthim@miamidade.gov>,
 "'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'" <lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>, "Ceron, Heather"
 <Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>, "Svec, Ed" <Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us>, "Read,
 David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
 <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida,
 Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A) 


Dear Mr. Hawkins: 


Attached is the official Permit Extension for the project referenced below.
 Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
 reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents.
 Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


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
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If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further
 information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental
 Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce
<image001.png>


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


<0250615-015-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf>


<0250615-015-AC - Public Notice.docx>


Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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